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TO: Fritz Benson . Auvgust 3, 1971
FROM: Hatsady DOUANGVIXAY (BHS)
SUBJECT: Ban Ham Chan Refugees at Ban Srimuong Hgam Report.

Originally this refugees moved from Ban Nem Chan T. Iueng Khorn, M. Luong
Nem The K. Hua Khong, (Ban Nam Chan is ! housds walk up from M. Lusng Nemtha.)

At thelr own village there were 30 families with approximately 165 persons.
All of them had moved down but they are not livjiag together. They scathered
to live with their relatives in many places around NHS,

from the vinn.gurn Firat they made the propaganda to pursuad the villagers
to join the army like them, In their propaganda they criticized very much
the Lao government and united states government there were 2 times that they
made big . a and then the 3rd time they began to establish the
association. (For the association please see in my other report on Tasseng
Khorn Refugees.) For the public work; As I explained them many things
' Efi¢ about the Leo govermment with the co-operation of the united states.
They helped villagers to bruilt the Netion by constructing the schools and
dispensaries. They reported that in PL side they did not built any thing

that the trip was safe and sound. They told me that the fPL presented at
their village consisted of viet-namese Lao Laotheung and Lanteune.

Amwwmnmﬂnmummtwarthmmimm
they made their decision to escape from PL at night time on the month of

»‘nly 1963.

) ‘ Llage: The mejority of people had done upland-rice
: rked on paddy field and also all of them Kplanted the
oﬁmlﬁmlﬂmﬂssﬂm& They had 1 elementary school upto P III, with

4 teschess. The way of their living was very convenience.
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